
"Our business is the creation of learning environments that result in success."

BRANDON VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-2
BRANDON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL - COMMUNITY  ROOM

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2020
Board Meeting

AGENDA
6:30 p.m.

Call to OrderA.
Pledge of AllegianceB.
Welcome to Visitors, Guests and MediaC.
Roll CallD.
Ullom _____  Ode _____  Saxer_____  Talcott_____  Scott _____   
Approval of AgendaE.
Conflict of Interest Disclosure - Waiver RequestF.

OPENING OF MEETING                                                                                                   PRESIDENT ULLOMI.

Regular Meeting -August 10, 2020, August 24, 2020A.
APPROVAL OF MINUTESII.

COMMUNITY INPUT    III.
(Persons wishing to speak at a meeting must contact the Superintendent prior to the meeting.)

District Accounts1.
Invoice Listing - September 2020
Advanced Payments - August 2020
Pay Vouchers - September 2020
Child Nutrition2.
Invoice Listing - Food Service - September 2020

Bills & ClaimsA.

Monthly Cash Flow Statement - All Funds1.
Cash Report - August 2020
Monthly Receipts - August 2020
Investment Analysis2.
Investments - August 2020
Expenditures & Revenue Reports3.
Payroll and Benefits Summary - August 2020
Revenue Report - None
Expense Report - None
Food Service Department Financial Statement - None
Trust & Agency Report4.
Trust and Agency Report - August 2020
Capital Project Budget5.
Capital Projects Financial Statement - August 2020

Financial ReportB.

FINANCIAL ITEMSIV.

ORAL REPORTSA.
BUILDING REPORTSB.

Superintendent's Reporti.
Administrative Center - Supt. Larson, Business Mgr. Lundberg1.

High School Newsletteri.
High School - Mr. Schlekeway, Mr. Freking2.

Middle School Newsletteri.
Middle School - Mr. Thorson, Mrs. Nelson3.

ADMINISTRATION REPORTSC.

GENERAL BUSINESSV.

09-14-2020 AGENDA

   Agenda Page 1    



Middle School Newsletteri.

Intermediate School Newsletteri.
Intermediate School - Mr. Skibsted, Mr. Pearson4.

Special Services - Mr. Babb5.

Fred Assam Elementary Newsletteri.
Robert Bennis Elementary Newsletterii.
Brandon Elementary Newsletteriii.
Valley Springs Elementary Newsletteriv.

Elementary Buildings - Ms. Foster, Mrs. Hofkamp, Mr. Horst, & Mrs. Palmer6.

Director of Instruction -Mrs. Nelson7.

Print Shop Report - August 2020i.
Transportation Report - Noneii.

Operations Manager - Mr. Hentschel8.

Activities Director - Mr. Marso9.

Discussion Items1.
Proposed (First Reading)2.
Adoption (Second Reading)3.

BOARD POLICYD.

GENERAL BUSINESSE.

Approve (two) agreements between Brandon Valley School District and Teachwell Prosper School for services for 
two students, $5,000.00/month/student, effective August 19, 2020 through November 19, 2020, as presented

1.

Approve request to purchase (one) Passenger Vehicle - 2021 Ram ProMaster Cargo Van from Sourcewell Contract #
120716-NAF for BVSD Transportation Department, $37,294.26, as presented

2.

Approve agreement between State of South Dakota Department of Human Services / Division of Rehabilitation 
Services / Division of Service to the Blind and Visually Impaired and Brandon Valley School District for Project Skills 
services, effective October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2023, as presented

3.

Approve recommendation to NOT participate in the proposed payroll tax deferral program4.

(Consent/Approval)

PERSONNEL F.

Approve recommendation to hire Robert Arp, Bus/Van Substitute Driver, paid according to trip schedule, effective 
September 15, 2020 

1.

Approve resignation from Jasmine Steemken, Brandon Elementary Special Education Educational Assistant, effective 
September 11, 2020

2.

Approve resignation from Lori Daniels, Intermediate School Child Nutrition, effective September 2, 20203.

Carroll, Aaron BA to BA+15

Carroll, Emily BA to BA+15

Childress, Jamee BA to BA+15

Hagen, Paula MA to MA+15

Haiar, Denae BA to BA+15

Hoff, Kelsey MA to MA+15

Johnson, Alyssa MA to MA+15

Olson, Angie BA to BA+15

Olson, Brady MA to MA+15

Pappas, Kristina MA+15 to MA+30

Putnam, Michael MA+15 to MA+30

Simmons, Jennifer BA+15 to MA

Weber, Sara MA to MA+15

Zabih, Adam MA+15 to MA+30

Approve lane changes for the following staff  4.

Sydnie Buchheim, Wilma Drenth, Ashley Matzke, Tara Simonson, Sherry Swift, Larenzo Williams
Approve substitutes for the 2020-2021 school year5.

(Information Only)  
BVSD substitute Kelly Kotalik as long-term substitute for Valerie Grieve, English Language Learner Educational 
Assistant, to start on approximately September 30, 2020 for eight weeks

6.

Request for maternity leave for Megan Bertsch, Valley Springs Elementary Second Grade Teacher, on or about 
February 8, 2021 for twelve weeks

7.

(Consent/Approval)

Central OfficeA.
COMMUNICATIONVI.

   Agenda Page 2    



Building Permit Applications - August 20201.
Central OfficeA.

Thank you from Traci Rohmiller for staff luncheon and safety precautions throughout the district1.
Thank you from Sandy Cummings for plant sent in memory of her father, Ron Rebnord2.

Board of EducationB.

Transportation (Ode & Ullom)1.

EDEC Regular Meeting Agenda - August 18, 2020i.
EDEC Regular Meeting Minutes - August 18, 2020ii.

Alternative Education (Ullom & Scott)2.

Building & Grounds (Ode & Talcott)3.
Student Activities, Curriculum & Technology (Talcott & Saxer)4.
City Affairs & Legislation (Saxer & Scott)5.
Child Nutrition/Wellness Committee (Ullom & Scott)6.
Personnel Welfare (Saxer & Ullom)7.
Safety Committee (Talcott & Ode)8.

Formal ReportsA.

Information ReportsB.

BOARD REPORTSVII.

ReportsA.
OtherB.

TRAVEL REPORTSVIII.

OTHER BUSINESS ITEMSIX.
EXECUTIVE SESSIONX.

ADJOURNMENT

                                                         

   Agenda Page 3    



August 10, 2020

   Minutes Page 4    



   Minutes Page 5    



   Minutes Page 6    



   Minutes Page 7    



   Minutes Page 8    



August 24, 2020

   Minutes Page 9    



   Minutes Page 10    



   Minutes Page 11    



Invoice Listing - September 2020

   Financials Page 12    



   Financials Page 13    



   Financials Page 14    



   Financials Page 15    



   Financials Page 16    



   Financials Page 17    



   Financials Page 18    



   Financials Page 19    



   Financials Page 20    



   Financials Page 21    



   Financials Page 22    



   Financials Page 23    



   Financials Page 24    



   Financials Page 25    



   Financials Page 26    



   Financials Page 27    



   Financials Page 28    



   Financials Page 29    



   Financials Page 30    



Advanced Payments - August 2020

   Financials Page 31    



   Financials Page 32    



Regular Pay Vouchers - September 2020
Cell Phone Stipends - September 2020
Distance Learning Pay Vouchers - September 2020
CPI Training Pay Vouchers - September 2020

Pay Vouchers - September 2020

   Financials Page 33    



Regular Pay Vouchers - September 2020

   Financials Page 34    



   Financials Page 35    



Pay Vouchers - Cell Phone Stipends - September 
2020

   Financials Page 36    



   Financials Page 37    



Distance Learning Pay Vouchers - September 2020

   Financials Page 38    



   Financials Page 39    



   Financials Page 40    



   Financials Page 41    



CPI Training Pay Vouchers - September 2020

   Financials Page 42    



   Financials Page 43    



Invoice Listing - Food Service - September 2020

   Financials Page 44    



   Financials Page 45    



   Financials Page 46    



Cash Report - August 2020

   Financials Page 47    



Monthly Receipts - August 2020

   Financials Page 48    



   Financials Page 49    



   Financials Page 50    



   Financials Page 51    



   Financials Page 52    



Investments - August 2020

   Financials Page 53    



   Financials Page 54    



Payroll and Benefits Summary - August 2020

   Financials Page 55    



   Financials Page 56    



Trust and Agency Report - August 2020

   Financials Page 57    



   Financials Page 58    



Capital Projects Financial Statement - August 2020

   Financials Page 59    



   Financials Page 60    



Superintendent's Report

   Administration Reports Page 61    



   Administration Reports Page 62    



   Administration Reports Page 63    



High School Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 64    



   Administration Reports Page 65    



   Administration Reports Page 66    



   Administration Reports Page 67    



   Administration Reports Page 68    



   Administration Reports Page 69    



   Administration Reports Page 70    



   Administration Reports Page 71    



Middle School Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 72    



   Administration Reports Page 73    



   Administration Reports Page 74    



   Administration Reports Page 75    



   Administration Reports Page 76    



   Administration Reports Page 77    



   Administration Reports Page 78    



Intermediate School Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 79    



   Administration Reports Page 80    



   Administration Reports Page 81    



   Administration Reports Page 82    



   Administration Reports Page 83    



   Administration Reports Page 84    



   Administration Reports Page 85    



   Administration Reports Page 86    



   Administration Reports Page 87    



   Administration Reports Page 88    



   Administration Reports Page 89    



   Administration Reports Page 90    



   Administration Reports Page 91    



   Administration Reports Page 92    



   Administration Reports Page 93    



   Administration Reports Page 94    



   Administration Reports Page 95    



   Administration Reports Page 96    



   Administration Reports Page 97    



   Administration Reports Page 98    



   Administration Reports Page 99    



   Administration Reports Page 100    



   Administration Reports Page 101    



   Administration Reports Page 102    



Fred Assam Elementary Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 103    



   Administration Reports Page 104    



   Administration Reports Page 105    



   Administration Reports Page 106    



   Administration Reports Page 107    



   Administration Reports Page 108    



   Administration Reports Page 109    



   Administration Reports Page 110    



   Administration Reports Page 111    



   Administration Reports Page 112    



   Administration Reports Page 113    



   Administration Reports Page 114    



   Administration Reports Page 115    



   Administration Reports Page 116    



   Administration Reports Page 117    



   Administration Reports Page 118    



   Administration Reports Page 119    



   Administration Reports Page 120    



   Administration Reports Page 121    



   Administration Reports Page 122    



   Administration Reports Page 123    



   Administration Reports Page 124    



   Administration Reports Page 125    



   Administration Reports Page 126    



   Administration Reports Page 127    



Robert Bennis Elementary Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 128    



   Administration Reports Page 129    



   Administration Reports Page 130    



   Administration Reports Page 131    



   Administration Reports Page 132    



   Administration Reports Page 133    



   Administration Reports Page 134    



   Administration Reports Page 135    



   Administration Reports Page 136    



Brandon Elementary Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 137    



   Administration Reports Page 138    



   Administration Reports Page 139    



   Administration Reports Page 140    



   Administration Reports Page 141    



   Administration Reports Page 142    



   Administration Reports Page 143    



   Administration Reports Page 144    



   Administration Reports Page 145    



   Administration Reports Page 146    



   Administration Reports Page 147    



   Administration Reports Page 148    



   Administration Reports Page 149    



   Administration Reports Page 150    



   Administration Reports Page 151    



   Administration Reports Page 152    



   Administration Reports Page 153    



   Administration Reports Page 154    



   Administration Reports Page 155    



   Administration Reports Page 156    



   Administration Reports Page 157    



   Administration Reports Page 158    



   Administration Reports Page 159    



   Administration Reports Page 160    



Valley Springs Elementary Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 161    



   Administration Reports Page 162    



   Administration Reports Page 163    



   Administration Reports Page 164    



   Administration Reports Page 165    



   Administration Reports Page 166    



   Administration Reports Page 167    



   Administration Reports Page 168    



   Administration Reports Page 169    



   Administration Reports Page 170    



   Administration Reports Page 171    



   Administration Reports Page 172    



   Administration Reports Page 173    



   Administration Reports Page 174    



   Administration Reports Page 175    



   Administration Reports Page 176    



   Administration Reports Page 177    



   Administration Reports Page 178    



   Administration Reports Page 179    



   Administration Reports Page 180    



Print Shop Report - August 2020

   Administration Reports Page 181    



Approve (two) agreements between Brandon Valley 
School District and Teachwell Prosper School for 
services for two students, $5,000.00/month/student, 
effective August 19, 2020 through November 19, 
2020, as presented

   General Business Page 182    



   General Business Page 183    



   General Business Page 184    



Approve request to purchase (one) Passenger 
Vehicle - 2021 Ram ProMaster Cargo Van from 
Sourcewell Contract #120716-NAF for BVSD 
Transportation Department, $37,294.26, as 
presented

   General Business Page 185    



   General Business Page 186    



   General Business Page 187    



   General Business Page 188    



   General Business Page 189    



   General Business Page 190    



   General Business Page 191    



   General Business Page 192    



   General Business Page 193    



Approve agreement between State of South Dakota 
Department of Human Services / Division of 
Rehabilitation Services / Division of Service to the 
Blind and Visually Impaired and Brandon Valley 
School District for Project Skills services, effective 
October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2023, as 
presented

   General Business Page 194    



   General Business Page 195    



   General Business Page 196    



   General Business Page 197    



   General Business Page 198    



   General Business Page 199    



   General Business Page 200    



   General Business Page 201    



   General Business Page 202    



   General Business Page 203    



   General Business Page 204    



   General Business Page 205    



   General Business Page 206    



   General Business Page 207    



   General Business Page 208    



   General Business Page 209    



   General Business Page 210    



   General Business Page 211    



   General Business Page 212    



   General Business Page 213    



   General Business Page 214    



   General Business Page 215    



   General Business Page 216    



   General Business Page 217    



   General Business Page 218    



   General Business Page 219    



   General Business Page 220    



Approve recommendation to NOT participate in the 
proposed payroll tax deferral program

   General Business Page 221    



   General Business Page 222    



Approve recommendation to hire Robert Arp, 
Bus/Van Substitute Driver, paid according to trip 
schedule, effective September 15, 2020

   Personnel Page 223    



   Personnel Page 224    



Approve resignation from Jasmine Steemken, 
Brandon Elementary Special Education Educational 
Assistant, effective September 11, 2020

   Personnel Page 225    



   Personnel Page 226    



Approve resignation from Lori Daniels, Intermediate 
School Child Nutrition, effective September 2, 2020

   Personnel Page 227    



   Personnel Page 228    



SEPTEMBER 
REQUESTS

(09-14-2020 BOE Meeting)

BVSD EMPLOYEE LANE CHANGE 
REQUEST

BUILDIN
G

REQUEST 
RECEIVED

Carroll, Aaron BA to BA+15 BVIS 08/14/2020

Carroll, Emily BA to BA+15 BVHS 08/03/2020

Childress, Jamee BA to BA+15 RBE 08/07/2020

Hagen, Paula MA to MA+15 BVMS 07/07/2020

Haiar, Denae BA to BA+15 BVHS 08/13/2020

Hoff, Kelsey MA to MA+15 BVMS 07/28/2020

Johnson, Alyssa MA to MA+15 BE 05/15/2020

Olson, Angie BA to BA+15 FAE 08/24/2020

Olson, Brady MA to MA+15 BVMS 09/08/2020

Pappas, Kristina MA+15 to MA+30 BE 05/13/2020

Putnam, Michael MA+15 to MA+30 BVIS 05/15/2020

Simmons, Jennifer BA+15 to MA BVMS 07/15/2020

Weber, Sara MA to MA+15 BVMS 05/08/2020

Zabih, Adam MA+15 to MA+30 BVHS 08/27/2020

Approve lane changes for the following staff

   Personnel Page 229    



LAST NAME FIRST NAME

Buchheim Sydnie

Drenth Wilma

Matzke Ashley

Simonson Tara

Swift Sherry

Williams Larenzo

Approve substitutes for the 2020-2021 school year

   Personnel Page 230    



BVSD substitute Kelly Kotalik as long-term substitute 
for Valerie Grieve, English Language Learner 
Educational Assistant, to start on approximately 
September 30, 2020 for eight weeks

   Personnel Page 231    



   Personnel Page 232    



Request for maternity leave for Megan Bertsch, 
Valley Springs Elementary Second Grade Teacher, 
on or about February 8, 2021 for twelve weeks

   Personnel Page 233    



   Personnel Page 234    



Building Permit Applications - August 2020

   Communication Page 235    



   Communication Page 236    



   Communication Page 237    



   Communication Page 238    



Thank you from Traci Rohmiller for staff luncheon 
and safety precautions throughout the district

   Communication Page 239    



   Communication Page 240    



   Communication Page 241    



Thank you from Sandy Cummings for plant sent in 
memory of her father, Ron Rebnord

   Communication Page 242    



   Communication Page 243    



   Communication Page 244    



EDEC Regular Meeting Agenda - August 18, 2020

   Board Reports Page 245    



   Board Reports Page 246    



   Board Reports Page 247    



EDEC Regular Meeting Minutes - August 18, 2020

   Board Reports Page 248    



   Board Reports Page 249    



   Board Reports Page 250    


